WILLIAM TONG
ATTORNEY GENERAL

Office of the Attorney General
State of Connecticut

55 Elm Street
P.O. Box 120
Hartford, CT 06141-0120

Tel: (860) 808-5020
Fax: (860) 808-5347

June 13, 2019

Clerk of the United States Supreme Court
Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

RE: Jim Feehan v. Rick Marcone, et al., No. 18-1470

Dear Attorney Harris:

[ represent the Defendants-Respondents, Secretary of the State Denise Merrill, State
Treasurer Denise Nappier, and State Comptroller Kevin Lembo (collectively, “State
Respondents™), in the above captioned case. Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of the United
States Supreme Court, the State Respondents hereby request a thirty day extension of time, up to
and including July 24, 2019, in which to file their response to the petition for certiorari. The
petition was docketed on May 24, 2019, and the State Respondents’ brief in opposition currently
is due by June 24, 2019. The undersigned has contacted counsel for the Petitioner, Proloy K.
Das, to obtain his position on the requested extension, but has not received a response. Counsel
for Respondent Phillip Young, Attorney William M. Bloss, consents to this request.

This request is made necessary by the fact that counsel for the State Respondents is
scheduled to be out of the office for several days between now and when Respondents’ brief
currently is due, as well as the press of other matters in the state and federal courts. Counsel
therefore requires additional time in which to prepare a response to the petition.

Respectfully submitted,

Adeho A v tAN

Michael K. Skold
Assistant Attorney General
Counsel of Record

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was emailed and mailed, via first-class mail,
postage pre-paid, on this 13th day of June, 2019 to:

Proloy K. Das, Esq.

Murtha Cullina LLP

185 Asylum Street

Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone: (860) 240-6000
Counsel for Petitioner Jim Feehan

William M. Bloss, Esq.

Koskoff, Koskoff & Bieder, PC

350 Fairfield Avenue

Bridgeport, CT 06604

Telephone: (203) 336-4421

Counsel for Respondent Phillip Young

Lawrence Sgrignari, Esq.

Gesmonde Pietrosimone & Sgrignari

3127 Whitney Avenue

Hamden, CT 06518

Telephone: (203) 407-4200

Counsel for Respondents Rick Marcone, Lou Decilio, Beth Boda, John Krekoska, and
Susan Pawluck

Michael K. Skold
Assistant Attorney General




